
From: Nick Leys
To: Elsworth, Sophie
Cc: James Madden
Subject: RE: ABC Fight for the Planet episode
Date: Sunday, 25 July 2021 4:14:00 PM

Dear Sophie,

The ABC does not comment on private correspondence to the Managing Director.

Regards,

Nick

From: Elsworth, Sophie 
Sent: Sunday, 25 July 2021 11:17 AM
To: Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au>
Cc: James Madden 
Subject: ABC Fight for the Planet episode

Hi Nick,

I have another request for a response please. I am looking at the Fight for Planet findings from
ACMA - it obviously found no breaches of the ABC's Code of Practice. 

Following on from this have been informed that ACMA has written to the ABC (David Anderson)
advising the public broadcaster that its Code of Practice is ambiguous in what constitutes an
appropriate timeframe for providing all relevant perspectives in a story/episode. Also, they have
informed the ABC the code needs to be more definitive in assessing platforms and determining
whether impartiality has been met. 

Can you please answer these questions:

1) Will the ABC be revising its Code of Practice regarding editorial content? If so, what steps are
being taken?
2) Is the Code suffice as it stands now?
2) Will the ABC work with ACMA to ensure the Code is best placed to ensure partiality has been
achieved?

Can you please come back to me by 2pm today. Thanks Nick. 

Cheers, 
Sophie 

SOPHIE ELSWORTH
Media Writer

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006 
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We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects
to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of
storytelling. 
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of
the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.




